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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

AASHINGTON Do 2408

March 27, 1981

14 C
Ay ent

™
e

MUR 1283

{the "Act )

Commlssion has decided to close the file
Federal Zlection Campaian Act allows a
O seek Judicial review of the Commission's

action. ©See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

additicnal information come to vour attention

L i estapblishes a violation of the Act, you
mplaint pursuant to the reauirements set forth
437g(a) (L) ana 1l C.FRs § L1ll.4:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WIASHING TON, [2:C, 20461

March 27, 1981

MATL

Macalene Littman, Esguire
Wwarshavsky, hHorfltman & Cohen
30 Rocketeller Plaza

New York, New York 10112

MUR 12863

22, 1980, the Commission notified your
lgest Assocclation, Inc., of a complaint
3 t I s Digest Association, Inc. had violated
1 Ssections of the rederal Election Campaign Act of

mission, on March 24, 1981, determined that on
the 1nformation 1n the complaint and information
you, there 1s no reason to believe that a violation
Y stetute within 1ts jurisdiction has been ccmmitted. Ac-
coraingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
niatter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincere

Criaries N. Steele
General Counsel







BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Reader's Digest Association, Inc. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Ihmons, Recording Secretary for the FPederal
Election Camission's Executive Session on March 24, 1981, do
hereby certify that the Cammission decided by a vote of 5-1 to
take the following actions in MUR 1283:

1. Find no reason to believe Reader's Digest
Association, Inc. has violated 2 U.S.C. §441b(a).

CLOSE THE FILE.

Send the letters attached to the General Counsel's
March 12, 1981 report.

Conmissioners Aikens, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson, and Tiernan
voted affirmatively for the decision; Cammissioner Harris dissented.

Attest:

Lo ' A +
--//.z,/ )“y/,_

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Cammission




FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

(1 1 o B, Y [

MEMORANDUM TO:
FROM: MARFORTE
DATE : MARCH 17, 1981

SUBIECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1283, First General Counsel's
Report; Received in 0CS, 3-12-81, 11:02
pove-named document was circulated on a 48

ol

4:00, March 12, 1981.




March 12, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1283

1

Please have the attached First GC Report distributed

to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ' - Al 02

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 1283

BY O0GC TO THE COMMISSION: T = DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: 08/28/80
STAFE MEMBER:
Judy Thedford

COMPLAINANT'S Jonathan Isaac Epstein
RESPONDENT'S NAME: Reader's Digest Association, Inc.
RELEVANT STATUTE : 2 HaSa€s § 441bilan

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

complainant alleges that Reader's Digest Associlation
RDA"), a corporate entity, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b and
F.R, § 114.2 by making an expenditure, and possibly a contri-

bution, in connection with the November 1980 Congressional elec-
tions (Attachment I). The complainant states that an RDA ad
appearing in the August 27, 1980 Washington Post expressly
advocates the election of all Republicans and all Democrats to
Congress and clearly identifies those candidates whose election
or deteat 1s being sought. Specifically, the complainant refers
to two sections in the ad titled "Why You Should Vote
Republican" and "Why You Should Vote Democratic" which contain
excerpts from articles appearing in the September Reader's
Digest by Congressman Wright and Congressman Remp. Each section
1s alleged to expressly advocate the election and defeat of
clearly identified candidates, in one section the election of
Republicans and the defeat of Democrats 1is expressly advocated
while the opposite appears 1n the other section. Thus, the
complainant alleges a violation of 11 C.F.R. § 109 in that RAD,
a corporation, has made a prohibited independent expenditure.
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Introductory and conclusive paragraphs promoting Reader's Digest
were at the beginning and close of the advertisement. At the
bottom of the article the name 'Reader's Digest" appeared in large
bold print.

The complainant alleges that the advertisement clearly
advocates the election or defeat of clearly ldentified candidates
all kepublicans and all Democrats, resulting in an illegal in-
dependent expenditure. Counsel for Reader's Digest Association,
Thnc. responded that ' . the magazine, its articl'-: and any
selection from articles appearing in any advertising advocating
purchase of the magazine are protected by the First Amendment ..."

he definition of an expenditure in Section 441b(b)(2)
includes 'any direct or indirect payment, distribution, loan,
advance, deposit, or gift of money, or any services, or anything
of value ... to any candidate, campaign committee, or political
party, or political party or organization, in connection with
any election.

In cases similar tc he presei one *n- ommission has
viewed such advertisements with a " standard. Namely,
what was or 1is the purpose of th 'isc":.ﬁ”=. (see MURs 296,
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Two out of the three articles summarized by
are written by Congressmen of opposing parties,
Republican Congressman Jack Kemp and Democratic
Jim Wright. In each section of the advertisement
man discusses why one should vote for his respective
RDA does not mdUOCdtﬁ one view point over the other
erely contains excerpts from articles appearing 1in the September
issue of the 1'151‘_1&37.]_[1‘-’:-




In sum, 1t appears the purpose of the advertisement is to
sell the magazine by enticing potential readers with excerpts
from the articles and to promote Reader's Digest as a magazine
which deals with issues of political importance. Accordingly
vayment for the advertisements does not appear to be an expenditure
made 1in connection with a federal election as defined by 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(b)(2).

RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Find no reason to believe Reader's Digest Association, Inc.
has violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).
Close the file,

Send the attached letters.

Attachments
- Complaint
- Amendment to Complaint
- Cohen Response
Proposed Letters (2)
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section quoting Representative Kemp suggests that all Republican

£ )
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Finally, we fail to understand the complainant's asser-
tion that the advertisement, rather than being an "inducement to
buy" Reader's Digest magazine, went furpther than that and presented
"a prohibited lesson in public civics". The advertisement, on
its face, does no more than:advocate the putchase of Reader's
Digest magazine and requires no further interpretation.

Very truly yours,

L )
‘CD?VU“@{/LD iy /‘~4~_/

David W. Cohen

DWC : mm

i e e e o b
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL EILECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1283
Reader's Digest Association, Inc.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Hmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election

Cormission's Executive Session on Nevember 3, 1980, do hereby certify that

r
the Commission took the followi

1. Failed te ¢ a motion to return the
' on MUR 1283 tc the
Cffice o neral Counsel for revision with the request

that the st z 2e the question ¢
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to ieve that Ree Digest Associaticn, Inc. violated
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the motion; Commissioners Harri id Reiche dissented;
Canmissioner MoGarry abstained; ¢ Camuissiconer Tiernan was
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FEDERAL FLECTTON CONMMISSION

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE
TROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS,MARGARET CHANEY , it~
DATE: : 1980
SUBJECT: MUE - Expedited First
dated 10-31-80;
, 10:59
The above-named documen+ was circulated on an

ZXPEDITED basis at

executive

at 2:00,




October 31, 1980

PMEMORANDUM TO: Marijorie W. Emmons
"RM 3 114 ' Garr

SUBJECT:

Please have the attached First GC Report distributed

e

to the Commission on pink paper. Thank you.
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RECOMHENDATION

1t is recommended that the Commission find no reason to
believe that Reader's Digest Association, Inc. violated

U.8.C. § 441lb(a) and close e Flle.

4
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Which Political Party
Should Lead the Next Congress?

Why Bureaucrats Are Handing
Out Unspent Cash So Fast

To help readers better understand what is
involved in the November elections that will
determine the mahke-up of the 97th Con-
oress. the editors of Reader’s Digest asked
two leading Congressmen to state the case
for their respective parties. .. Each Septem-
ber, the end of the fiscal year heralds a
pell-mell rush to spend your tax money,
often on questionable projects, rather than
return it to the Treasury. .. Exclusive, prob-
ing articles in September Readers Digest.

Why You Should
Vote Republican

Excerpts from the article by Rep. Jack Kemp
(1. N.Y.). speathing for the GOP in Septem
ber Hl 'Uffu'r':\' !Hf}t‘.\'f_’

“Like President Carter, the Democratsin
Congress have long believed that through
massive federal spending and budget deficits
they could give us prosperity. In fact, they
have saddled the nation with the highest
peacetime inflation in history”

~ “Our Democratic leaders still do not un-
derstand that unemployment is no cure for
inflation. They have produced monetary poli-

cies that have depreciated the 1967 dollar to 41—

cents.” '

“In America we have excessively taxed
workers, savers, growth and production,
while we have subsidized leisure, consump-
tion, welfare and debt 3 H

“America neds sigmificant across-the-
board cuts in all income-tax rates to stimulate
individual enterprise” - o

“We nead to wewd out useless regulations
that hold back nationa! productivity. We need
a sound monetary standard to stop inflation.
Above all, we need a bold program to create
private-enterprise jobs.”

“The Democrats m Congress have
presided over Amenica’s military and indus-
wiadl deciine. For this they should be held
accountable.”

“We need a change in Washington—a
change that can occur only if we remove from
Congmress its stagmant Demoeratie leader-
ship. We need new udeas to stimulate
opportunities—ideas that will come only from
a new Republican majonty” '

Why You Should
Vote Democratic

Some of the kev pomnts nude by Rep. Jim
Wright (D., Texas), in support of the
Democrats: -

“Some people will tell vou we should elect
a Republican Congress because the country

has problems —inflation, unemployment, en-

eryry, international enises. But that is the very,.
reason we need a Democratic Congress.”
“Republicans in general believe in a

“rickle down®' theory—that if you shower
enough blessings on those at the top of the
cconomic pyramid, some of the benefit is
bound to trickle down to those at the bottom.”

“When Social Security was being ere-
ated. when housing guarantees were lnaugu-
rated, when Congress launched Medicare,
haspital programs, the Interstate Highway
System, school construction, mass transit.
flood insurance and economic-development
programs —a majority of the House Repub-
licans has consistently voted no’”

“Recently they've been calling for more
defense dollars. In June we presented the
first halanced budgzetin 12 years, and included
the biggrest annual dollar iverease for military
readiness since World War 110 How did the
Republicans vote? They voted no.””

“You can’t reduce the governments in-
come without first reducing outyro, unless vou
want a big defiat”

“Maybe that is the most exalted mission
for the Democratic Congress—not to tease
the public with unrealistic expectations but,
a5 Adlai Stevenson said, to ‘talk sense to the
American people.””

~ WashingtonsYear-End
-~ = Spending Spree

Hurry up and spend! -

__That seems to be the slogan of the season
as government agencies fear that funds un-
spent this year will be funds unbudgeted by
Congress next year |

Just two examples, quoted in The Dgest
this month, of these last-minute orgies of
wastefulness:

e In one fiscal year, the Community
Services Administration awarded 64 percent
of Its contracts in the last waak.

® The Veterans Administration, in the final
week of fiscal 1979, dispensed five contracts
totaling $3 million—without competitive bids.

There are countless other instanees of
this kind of promiscuous eleventh-hour spend-
ing. So many, in fact, that cvil-service over-
time costs nse sharply during this season as
employees log extra hours shoveling out the
Mmoney.

And it’s our money.

Americans who are appalled by this
annual spending spree are urged to let the
President, Congress—and candidates for:
office—know that we want sound manage-
ment, with managrers held accountable for the
cfliciency of the organizations they direct.

_ Readeri Digest can be called America’
biggrest town meeting. Its a forum for ideas
that deeply concern the community at large.
_lls reporting is cogent, comprehensive, car-
ing. Its provocative, perceptive and—above
all—useful in helping people to make deci-
sions on the issues of the day.

eaders

Digest -

I soni'd like reprints of any of the articles e~ T1ed i
write Keprint Manager Headers Engest Plrasantsille
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WARSHAVSKY, HOFFMAN & COHEN
30 ROCHKEFELLER PLAZA

NEW YCRK, N ¥ 10112

TELEPHONE (212} faT-ma=n

October 8, 1980

=

Judy Thedtord, Esa.

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Epstein v. The Reader's Digest
Association, Inc. MUR 1283 (80)

the attorneys for The Reader's Dige
) in the above entitled matter and
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First, the complaint in this action challenges an adver-
which appeared in the Washington Post of August 27, 1980
Snptember 1980 issue of Reader's Digest magazine. The
sement contains a substantial guotation from an article
vears in that issue. The complaint challenges the adver-
, but not the article, as a prchibited "expenditure in
ion with an election to a political office." It is our
n that the magazine, its articles and any selection from
appearing in any advertising advocating purchase of the
are all protected by the First Amendment to the United
onstitution, a privilege which is expressly incorporated
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
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is quite clea hat the article, as
merely purgo 5 to present the overall
Denocratic ies through two spoxes-—
nt states, the v were presented "to
rstand what is ved in the Novenmnber
rermine the mako—un of the 287th Congress".
'Ei‘.OLl:‘ltS to "staging non-partisan public candidate
which 1s clearly permissible under the Act and Title 11
Code of Federal Requlations, §114.4(e)(2).




Finally, we fail to understand the complainant's asser-
tion that the advertisement, rather than being an "inducement to
buy" Reader's Digest magazine, went further than that and presentesd
"a prohibited lesson in public civics". The advertisement, on
its face, does no more tran advocate the purchase of Reader's
qu st magazine and requires no further interoretation.

Very truly yours,

\ /{/‘bh{/b (, L’[’\E’{

David W. Cohen

DWC : mm




THE READER'S DIGEST AS20CI XI9pp30 N2 : g7

200 Park Avenue = New York N Y 10017

Writer o Ihrect [ hial

212-972-6180

Federal Election Commission
washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Judy Thedford,

Reader's Digest

Dear Madam or Sir:

This will confirm my conversation with Ms. Thedford
in which we agreed that a reply in this matter must be mailed
on or before October 8, 1980.

The firm of Messrs. Warshavsky, Hoffman & Cohen,

30 Rockefeller Center, New York, NY 10020 (212) 247-0350
will be representing us in this matter. will you kindly
send all further correspondence concerning this to that firm

to the attention of Madalene Littman, Esqg.

Very truly yours,

Red @B TFue, )

David Otis Fuller, Jr.

Gip s

DOFjr/as

cc: Madalene Littman, Esq.
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WARSHAVSKY, HOFFMAN & COHEN

30 ROCHEFELLER PLAZA

NEW YORK. N ¥ 10112

October 8, 1980

Judy Thedford, Esqg.

Tederal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: FEpstein v. The Reader's Digest
Association, Inc. MUR 1283 (80)

Dear Ms. Thedford:

e are the attorneys for The Reader's DLigest Ascsocia-
ticn, Inc. ("RDA") in the above entitled matter and this letter
will constitute the formal response of my client to the complaint.
The time to respond was extended by the Commission to and includinc
Octobsr 8, 1980.

First, the complaint in this action challenges an adver-
tisement which appeared in the Washington Post of August 27, 1980
for the September 1980 issue of Reader's Digest magazine. The
advertisement contains a substantial quotation from an article
which appears in that issue. The complaint challenges the adver-
ticement, but not the article, as a prohibited "expenditure in
connection with an election to a political office." It is our
nosition that the magazine, its articles and anv selection from
articles appearing in any advertising advocating purchase of the
magazine are all protected by the First Amendment to the Unitecd
Qtates Constitution, a privilege which is expressly incorporated
into the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
L NehE

In addition, it is quite clear that the article, as
well the advertisement, merelv purports to present the overall
views the Republican and Democratic parties through two spokes-
. As +the advertisement states, the views were presented "to
help iers better understand what is involved in the Novenbher

that will determine the make-up of the ¢7th Congress".
At most, this amounts to "staging non-partisan public candidate
webates", which is clearly permissible under the Act and Title 11
uf the Code of Federal Requlations, §l14.4(e) (2).

men




Finally, we fail to understand the complainant's asser-
tion that the advertisement, rather than being an "inducement to
buy" Reader's Digest magazine, went further than that and presented
"a prohibited lesson in public civics". The advertisement, on
its face, does no more than advocate the purchase of Reader's
Digest magazine and requires no further interpretation.

Very truly vyours,

< iy
g i i

David.w. Cohenl
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Judv Thedford, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Attention:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON. DC 20463

September 17, 1980

CERVIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

keader's Diyest Asso

C-f LOC,
Pleasantville, NY 10570

Lear Madam or Sir:

Enclosed please find an additional letter submitted to
the Commission on September 2, 1960 by the complainant in
thig matter.

Unuer the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken ayainst you 1in
connection with this matter. Your response should be
submitted within fifteen days of receipt of this letter.
If no response is received within fitteen days, the Commission
may take further action based on available information.

It you have any questions, please contact Juay Thedfora
at 202/523-4057. ;
-~

. //‘-.-"/’
Sincerely,

o

1 5

Add your address in the RETURN TO Bpace

*
-
| CLERK'S
’ INITIALS
|
0 249595

‘ ‘\.'Z,Lx

A5
<, ///’f' /ff'j) )‘-.
;Nf RED NO

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

7

&
LGP0 1977

AV

*/

{
St o drA VL

SSPOHEO

CERTIFIED NO

|
>

he apticle d

fEVErSa

OF DELIVERY .

e

;%Z!ng w?kigfxé

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery $
[CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

| RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered

Show to whom and dat
RESTRICTED DELIVERY

.{.'} ¥ 7
UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE

1. The following sesvice 1s requested (check one)
2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO
3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION
REGISTERED NO
I'have received
SIGNATURE
5 ADDRESSicomplate only il r

6

RETURN RECEIPT, REGISTERED, INSURED AND CERTIFIED MAIL
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filed August 28, 1980

Additional Material With Respect to Repulntions 110,13 and 114.4(e)(2)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHHNGTON DO 20462

September 2, 1980
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Reader's Digest Association, Inc.
Pleasantville, New York
10570

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on August 28, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have vioclated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaicn Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 ana 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this conplaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1283. Please refer to this number 1in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken agyainst your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Comnission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or le;al Waterials which you
believe are relevant tc the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statsnents should be submltted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 UsS«C: 8§ a;?uth)Lq)\?! ind 137g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify
the Comnission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

intend Lo be mureaenteu by counsel 1n this matter,
the Commission by sending a letter of representation
name, address and h‘lQQhOﬂL number of such counsel,
te“Lwt adu“ULthq; Siieh counsel to recelve any notirlca-
communilications from the Commlsslon.




Letter to: Reagar's Digist Association,

@ ®

Page Two

If you have any_questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057.

For your_information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

L

Siﬁc%i;%f;(;};ééjff
4 //@/ 7
Chariles §.° ﬂgé_

General Counsel

Enclosure

omplaint
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Show to whom, date, and address of delivery ——¢

RESTRICTED DELIVERY

g
and address of delivery . §——

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

it

VERY.

élglgzzﬂbl INSURED NO.

Iﬁumuﬂwuﬂ—l-ul

1 have received

SIGNATURE

Add your address in the “RETURN TO™ space on

Vel

R Complete items 1, l,amd 3
I The following setvice is requested (check one).

Road.is !Ej‘.;t,

. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

Show to whom and date delivered
RESTRICTED DELI
Show to whom, date,

7] Show to whom and date delivered

i
]
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Ol

SENDE

ADDRESS (Complete only i requesied)
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: -

EGISTERED NO

]
S Form 3811, Aug. 1978 RETURN RECEWT, REGISTERED, INSURED AND CERTIFIED MANL




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DO 20463
September 2, 1980
MAIL
XECEIPT REQUESTED

Jonathan Isaac Epstein

6355 Utah Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20015

Dear Mr E

to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
against the Reader's Digest Association,
violations of the Federal Election

W A staff member has been assigned to analyze
tions. The respondent will be notified of this
within 5 days and a recommendation to the Federal
on Commission as to how this matter should be initially

will be made 15 days after the respondents'
You will

4. [ [ =
L rmnd Lo
= | S
(¢

CYF

e B¢ o
0!

notifi-
be notified as soon as the Commission takes
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive

any additional information in this matter, please forward

it to this office., For your information, we have attached
a brief description of the Commission's procedures for
handling complaints.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K STREET N W
WASHINGTON DC 20463
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